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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Buller Wayne (ONT)

Sent: August 23, 2019 7:31 AM

To:

Subject: RE: KFO Questions: Headstones Video & Concert Filming

Attachments: SKM_C25819081613050.pdf

Sorn for not getting back to you | am hoping to have a discussion with the RDC as he has been away all this week.

1) No issues with drone shooting both interior and exterior. As long as all of the permits, insurances and approvals are
taken. Do you have a signed agreement yet for the video?

2) We have been working with the United Way and have employees dedicated to the project itself so we could ensure
that someone would be available instead of hiring Commissionaires. | think it is a good idea for consistency to have a
signed agreement with the city regarding the filming itself as the agreement between CSC and United Way is silent in
this area. It only speaks to the music event itself. Obviously the filming itself and the use of drones during the event
set-ups an added liability which | believe is better captured under the filming contract. | have attached the agreement
between CSC and United Way for the "music event" from September 10th through September 17th.

| think the detailed plans are important if there are plans to film before during or after the prescribed dates as well.

Wayne Buller
A/Regional Administrator Communications and Executive Services | Ontario | Correctional Service of Canada |
Government of Canada | wayne.buller@csc-scc.gc.ca | Telephone: 613-545-8311 / Fax: 613-545-8684

A/Administrateur Régional Communications et services a la haute direction | I'Ontario Service correctionnel Canada |
Gouvernement du Canada | wayne.buller@csc-scc.gc.ca | Tél. : 613-545-8311 / Télé : 613-545-8684

From: |

Sent: August 22, 2019 12:43 PM

To: Buller Wayne (ONT) <Wayne.Buller@csc-scc.gc.ca>
Subject: KFO Questions: Headstones Video & Concert Filming

Hey Wayne,
| just wanted to go over 2 quick things with you when you have a minute:

1 - The Headstones Music Video wants to do some interior drone shooting as part of their video Monday. | told them |
would talk to you about approvals. They originally were looking at 6 drone operators but I've got it down to 2 with Sgt
Darren Keuhl as the lead, which makes me feel a lot more comfortable. They would have all necessary Pilot Certificates,
Nav-Can Approvals, and Insurance Certificates naming the City, CSC, SLPC and TK. Let me know if you prefer exterior
only and | can restrict them to that.

2 - The United Way didn't know about film permit needs. Per my email to them below, there's no cost and I'll make it
super simple - | just want to make sure that all parties are protected and proper permissions and insurance is in place. |
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also want to make sure that the filming plans are outlined/restricted, so the Production Company can't just go ahead
and use the footage for non-approved uses (like selling b-roll to other non-approved productions).

| can make it as easy as possible but still think it would be worth going through the full film rental agreement at no cost,
so all the legal terms are included and we're all protected, but | wanted to get your steer. Same on whether you feel the
need to have Commissionaires or the KFO on-site for filming (part of why | want their detailed plans like any
other production, to make sure - just being extra cautious).

I'm clear until 1:00 or from 3:00-4:30 for a quick call if free.

Thanks!

From:

Sent: August 22, 2019 12:27 PM
To: Bhavana Varma

Cc: John DiPaolo

Subject: RE: Rockin the Big House

Hi Bhavana,

Very nice to meet you. I'm clear for a call anytime until 1:00 or from 3:00-4:30 at (I'just may have spotty
cell reception while on the train the next half hour).

My apologies in advance if | don't have a lot of details or if some of this is redundant - I've requested more information
from at SkEye Stream and | o “but haven't had much response, so glad to be in touch directly.

We handle the film side for both CSC and the City on KP, facilitate the process and make sure everyone's interests are
served. There's no cost for the actual permit. Usually there's a rental cost for the facility, but I'm sure that's
covered/waived with CSC. The only potential cost would be if there are any Commissionaires required to supervise
filming specifically, but | suspect you have that covered (and | may well be able to have someone on the Film Office side
attend if need be to avoid any cost - | can also potentially help out with some student volunteers). So it should just be a
simple free permit.

PERMIT REQUIREMENTS:

-A synopsis of what's being filmed (to protect the stakeholders representation, and ensure the footage doesn't get used
for other purposes) -Insurance Certificates naming the City, CSC, SLPC and Tourism Kingston on a $5,000,000 policy (I'd
imagine CSC is already covered, and we can likely waive SLPC and possibly the City) -Pilot Certificate, Nav-Can Approvals
and same Insurance Certificates from Drone Operators
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I'll ask CSC and the City if they need the usual full agreement signed (fees waived of course) or if they can just use a
simple one pager. The application form is very simple at www.filminkingston.ca

Looking forward to discussing shortly. Thanks, Alex

From: Bhavana Varma [bvarma@unitedwaykfla.ca]
Sent: August 22, 2019 11:54 AM

To:

Cc: John DiPaolo

Subject: Rockin the Big House

Hi
Can | call you so we can clarify what it is you are looking for in terms of filming permits?

Not sure if you are aware but from September 10 through till the 17th the United Way now has an agreement for the KP
property with CSC, rather than the City of Kingston. Are you suggesting we need a permit during this period; all our
filming is going to be within the premises.

Please let me know what time and which number we can call

Thanks. Look forward to speaking

Bhavana

Bhavana Varma
President & CEO | United Way of Kingston, Frontenac, Lennox & Addington

417 Bagot Street | Kingston, ON | K7K 3C1 | www.unitedwaykfla.ca<http://www.unitedwaykfla.ca/>
T:613-542-2674 Ext.1101 | C: 613-929-4828 | Direct: 613-542-4751 |

bvarma@unitedwaykfla.ca<mailto:bvarma@unitedwaykfla.ca>

Local Love
Impacting Local Lives

facebook.com/unitedwaykfla<http://www.facebook.com/unitedwaykfla> |
twitter.com/unitedwaykfla<https://twitter.com/unitedwaykfla>

instagram.com/unitedwaykfla<http://instagram.com/unitedwaykfla> | linkedin.com/company/united-way-
kfla<http://www.linkedin.com/company/united-way-kfla>

s.19(1) 00005



This E-mail contains confidential information intended only for the individual or entity named in the message. If the
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT)

Sent: May 30, 2019 2:39 PM

To: Harris Scott (ONT); Bhavana Varma
Subject: FW: letter to neighbours

Attachments: Letter to RTBH Neighbours DRAFT.docx

I'm good with the letter, through the only thing | think we could change is the bi law piece, and just state that we (the
committee) tried to get an exemption but because KP is on federal land, we were unable to apply. This way we can
show that we did go through the normal processes for these kinds of things as a sign of good will.

Kyle

From: Bhavana Varma <bvarma@unitedwaykfla.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 9:53:00 AM

To: Harris Scott (ONT)

Cc: Buller Wayne (ONT); Kyle Lawlor

Subject: letter to neighbours

Good morning Scott
Thanks for taking the time to come out last night — too bad we didn’t have more next genners — a lot of last
minute cancellations! But it was nice to see you and chat, including with other cabinet members.

You had requested we send a letter to neighbours to let them know. We've verified that since it's federal
property we cannot apply for a noise exemption. We are able to get Canada Post to do a mail drop to all
residents in the Portsmouth and King Street West area. | will be meeting with the City Councillor for the area,
Bridget Doherty, to outline some of our efforts to avoid too much disruption to the neighbourhood.

If you are comfortable with this letter, we will send out when you give us the green signal.

Bhavana

Bhavana Varma
President & CEG ] United Way of Kingslon, Frontenac, Lennox & Addinglon

417 Bagot Bireet | Kingston, ON TE7K 301 | www.unitedwaykfla.ca
T: 613-542-2674 Ext.1101 | C: 613-929-4828 | Direct: 613-542-4751 | bvarma@unitedwaykila.ca
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Buller Wayne (ONT)

Sent: May 13, 2019 5:57 PM

To: Harris Scott (ONT)

Subject: License Agreement - United Way Kingston - Music Event
Attachments: United Way Music Event 2019 (Draft).docx; Proposal.pdf
Scott,

Sorry for the delay.

Here is a breakdown of the communications and the events of the last week and a half regarding the United Way Music
event.

2019-04-09 Following our meeting at the UW office and possible discussion on the potential music event UW look
at insurance for this type of event and asked that we comment.

2019-04-09

2019-04-09 Reached out to real property who stated we should start with a proposal from the UW.

2019-04-09 Sent message to UW asking for a proposal so we could discuss with real property and draft a license
agreement.

2019-04-30 Received message from UW regarding a poster/ad mat regarding the event. Reached out to
Amy/David at NHQ for input/comments and provided feedback.

2019-05-01 Received e-mail from UW providing the proposal and stated that “We will need to move our launch
dates ahead — we are hoping to announce the concert next week on May 8th and start ticket sales on the 11th of May”.

2019-05-01 Given the proposal drafted a license agreement using previous agreements with the city and sent to
NHQ legal and real property for comments.

2019-05-01 Spoke with Amy who was going to brief the Commissioner.

2019-05-02 Received e-mail from Amy indicating she raised at morning ops with CS and Legal had let the
Commissioner suite know and that she would do a signal check with the MO.

2019-05-02

They were going to explore further to how we
did the previous agreements with the city.

2019-05-03 Provided Real property information on percentage use of the facility for the tours and the proposed
music event.

2019-05-04/05 Reconfirmed that Commissioner office and the MO was aware.

s.23
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2019-05-07 Asked CS for an update received message “
Note that the goal is still to allow the use of KP by the city and organizations in order to promote
the use of the site.”

2019-05-07 Sent message at the end of the day. “i have spoke with the United Way, President & CEO this
afternoon and explained that both the Commissioner’s office and the Minister’s office are supportive of the event
however the final agreement is not yet signed pending the review and

... The CEO has indicated the criticainess to proceed with the
announcement as planned for tomorrow, knowing the agreement is vet {o be signed, has indicated they will be
announcing publicly the plans for the event in September.”

2019-05-07 Received message from Amy “ OK; | will flag this to the Commissioner so she is not caught off guard by
the announcement, noting that MO did not have any concerns. Will cc you, Scott.”

2019-05-08 Sent message 5:33 am to UW asking if they could hold off. Received a call from UW stating that it was

too late that the announcement had gone out premature from outlets and that the official launch announcement were
happening at 7am.

Were are we al now.....

| have attached the latest proposal from the United Way and also the draft license agreement as well.
| hope this provides a clear timeline and enough information. if there is anything else vou need please let me know.

Regards

A/Regional Administrator Communications and Executive Services | Ontario |
Correctional Service of Canada | Government of Canada |
wayne. buller@csc-sce.ge.ca | Telephone: 613-545-8311 / Fax: 613-545-8684

A/Administrateur Régional Communications et services a la haute direction | 'Ontario
Service correctionnel Canada | Gouvernement du Canada |
wayne. buller@cse-sce.ge.ca 1 Tél 1 613-545-8311 / Télé : 613-545-8684

2 Potential cabinet confidence
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT)

Sent: May 8, 2019 8:44 AM

To: Jarrette Amy (NHQ-AC)

Cc: Showell David (NHQ-AC); 100-Media Relations; McCarthy Leanne (NHQ-AC); Durocher
Nathalie (NHQ-AC); Landry Eliane (NHQ-AC); MacLean Scot (NHQ-AC); Saucier Line
(NHQ-AQC)

Subject: Morning Ops Brief: May 8, 2019

Good morning, Amy:

GEN-COMMS/MESSAGES/EVENTS

N/A

MEDIA ARTICLES

Bands to rock in the joint

The prison that once held some of Canada's most notorious criminals will be hosting some of the country's best-known
musicians for a fundraiser this fall. "Rockin'the Big House" will see the Headstones, the Trews, the Pursuit of Happiness,
and Kasador - along with special guests Paul Langlois, Gord Sinclair and Rob Baker of The Tragically Hip, and Tom
Cochrane - perform inside the walls of the now-closed Kingston Penitentiaryon Sept. 14 in support of the local chapter of
the United Way. Each of the bands is playing for free. Tickets for the event go on sale May 11 and will be available online
through rockinthebighouse.ca and ticketmaster.ca. There will be a limited number of gold tickets, which offer a closed-off
section with separate food and beverage service as well as portable washrooms, for sale, while general admission tickets
will be $75 apiece. Platinum tickets sold to sponsors were gone within a day. Organizers expect tickets, which they hope
will raise at least $250,000, will sell out quickly. The concert, for which a total of 2,500 tickets will be sold, is to take place
outdoors in the courtyard closest to King Street. (...)There was already a connection between Correctional Service
Canada and the United Way, as the former has directed proceeds from the popular Kingston Penitentiary tours to the
latter. "It just seemed like we should float this idea and see where it goes," Varma said. Last month, Scott Harris, regional
deputy commissioner of Correctional Service Canada and a longtime supporter of the local United Way, was named the
chair for the 2019 United Way campaign. "We figured that with the involvement of the United Way, the community, and
the people involved, that we would be able to get that to happen with Scott (Harris), and it was a slam dunk," Murphy
said. "We're over the moon about it." Langlois and Murphy - who, along with Chris Murphy, are cochairs of the event -
wanted to do an event that appealed to a younger crowd, was more inclusive, and was a bit bigger in scale. It was born,
in part, from that Fare for Friends farewell. Kingston Whig Standard (Owen Sound Sun Times 2019-05-07)

Victims angry convicted killer making bid for early parole

WARNING: This story contains graphic content. Nancy Brace doesn't mince words when it comes to describing the man
who attacked her on a Halifax street in 1990: "He's a monster." (...)The letters Brace refers to are notices from the
Correctional Service of Canada. As one of Lavoie's victims, she signed up to receive notifications any time there's a
development in his case. She received one of those notifications a few days ago, telling her Lavoie is applying for early
release from prison for another crime he committed. Lavoie has a history of violently attacking women. He has been
serving a life sentence for the 2004 beating death of Sharon Ann Hatch. While out on bail for assaulting Brace, he
attacked a 16-year-old girl he knew, kicking her, punching her and stabbing her three times. Brace stays in touch with the
other victim, who's now a 44-year-old woman. Brace said the other victim suffers from post-traumatic stress disorder and
plans to file her own letter with the Parole Board of Canada. (...)Like Brace, Harnum is convinced that Lavoie will offend
again. Harnum said if given the option, she will appear at any hearing the parole board conducts in Lavoie's case to make
her objections in person. CBC News

Incarceration's health toll 'staggering': report

Commentary suggests entire communities ravaged by disproportionate Indigenous prison population The over-
incarceration of Indigenous people is harming their health, local experts argue in a report calling out a public health
"crisis" in Manitoba. "When you have so many people from one identifiable group that goes through this experience of
incarceration, that has effects on the entire community," said Davinder Singh, who co-authored a commentary for the
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Canadian Medical Association Journal. The report argues the health effects of a year behind bars knocks off two more
years from the average person's life expectancy due to issues such as depression, infections and heart disease. With a
disproportionate number of First Nations and Métis adults sent to prison - a rate that is 18 times the rate for the rest of
Manitobans - the effects are ravaging entire communities, the researchers argue. Singh, a researcher from the University
of Manitoba, wrote the two-page report alongside a university colleague and a policy expert from the Winnipeg Regional
Health Authority. The peer-reviewed report cites 10 existing studies. Winnipeg Free Press

Un programme d’échange de seringues en prison dérange

L'idée d'implanter un programme d'échange de seringues entre les murs de la prison de Donnacona dérange. «On dit
que la drogue est illégale, mais on donne I'outil pour s'injecter, c'est un non-sens, on ne comprend pas ou va le
gouvernementy, dénonce Frédérick Lebeau du Syndicat des agents correctionnels du Canada. Le programme vise a
prévenir les infections en fournissant du matériel stérile aux détenus. lls pourront s'injecter leur drogue dans leurs
cellules. «Avec un kit de vitamines, une cuillere, tout ce qu'on voit dans les films, c'est ce qui est en train de se produire
dans nos institutions fédérales présentementy, fait savoir M. Lebeau. Le représentant des agents correctionnels a des
craintes «d’infections par 'hépatite B, I'hépatite C, des attaques aux seringues. TVA Nouvelles (Le Journal de Montréal)
(2019-05-07)

Appels d'offres pour des systémes de détection de drones prés de prisons

Le gouvernement du Canada a publié lundi des appels d'offres visant a acquérir des systéemes de détection de drones
pour certains établissements du Service correctionnel du Canada (SCC). Les appels d'offres, qui sont ouverts jusqu'au
3 juillet, précisent que ce sont des Systémes de détection des intrusions aériennes et terrestres (AGIDS) qui sont
recherchés pour six établissements, dont ceux de Cowansville, en Montérégie, et de Donnacona, prés de Québec, de
méme que celui de Dorchester, au Nouveau-Brunswick. Ces systémes cherchent a prévenir la livraison d'objets interdits
par des personnes ou par des drones, précise-t-on. L'introduction d'objets interdits dans les prisons et les pénitenciers au
Canada semble étre devenue un phénoméne courant. Par exemple, il y a deux mois, deux hommes ont éte arrétés dans
I'est de Montréal pour avoir fait voler un drone dans les environs de I'Etablissement de détention de Riviére-des-Prairies
qui reléve du ministére de la Sécurité publique du Québec. Presse canadienne (L’Acadie Nouvelle, Huffington Post)
(2019-05-07)

MEDIA CALLS

Media:

Questions: Sorry to do this, but | have some questions about another aspect. I've been reviewing the "Corrections and
conditional release statistical overview" reports, particularly Figure and Table E4, which deals with long-term offenders.
It talks about the proportion of offenders that have at least one "current" conviction for a sexual offence. What is meant
by current? Is this the offence for which they were deemed a long-term offender? Or is it something else? | also have a
guestion about the column "LTSO interrupted." The footnote says this category "includes offenders convicted of a new
offence while on the supervision portion of an LTSO." Is this the only thing the category includes? Does it also include
offenders charged and on provincial remand awaiting trial, or suspensions that don't result in criminal charges? For
those where convictions resulted, is there a breakdown of the offences? ie. Violent, sexual, property, breach under
Criminal Code. There also seems to be a significant uptick in 2016 and 2017 in LTSO interrupted? What's the explanation
for this? One last thing. | know your colleague said Corrections can't accommodate an interview. In understand
Corrections can't speak about Watts in particular due to the Privacy Act. Would it be possible to do an interview more
generally about how long-term offenders are managed in the community?

Response: Ongoing

Media:

Request: Recently | received a letter from an inmate of Bath Institution. He claims double bunking is coming to the
prison and raised a number of concerns about privacy, increased violence and a disregard for human rights. | would like
to set up an interview with someone from Correctional Services on this issue for Wednesday or Thursday. The regional
commissioner is preferred.

Response: ongoing

Media:
Request: The reporter would like to do an interview with The preference would be in person but
would do an interview over the phone if that is the only option available. The magazine would like to do a story about

2
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her life, starting with childhood and young adulthood, up to the point she made her confession and what prompted her
to do so. The interview would be quite wide-ranging.
Status: Ongoing

Media:

Questions: Q1: What programs are available for indigenous inmates?

Q2: Do indigenous programs have more frequent spousal visit and quicker security reassessments than other inmates?
Q3: Do all indigenous inmates get access to the same programs and visits, security reassessments only those who meet
certain conditions and what are those conditions?

Q4:Are such programs and “benefits” available to NON-Indigenous offenders, under certain circumstances? If so, what
are some examples of those circumstances, programs and benefits?

Q5: What is the rationale for implementing different procedures for spousal visits and security reassessments for
inmates in certain programs — the Indigenous inmates in question, or any others? Does CSC believe this is a legal
obligation, and if so what is the basis for that legal obligation?

Status: Ongoing

Media:

Follow up question: How many communities have request assistance under Section 81 or Section 84 of the Act to help
reintegrate Indigenous prisoners into their communities from CSC?

Status: Ongoing

SOCIAL MEDIA

Twitter mentions

s.19(1)
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Kyle Lawlor

A/ Senior Communications Advisor
Correctional Service Canada / Government of Canada
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT)

Sent: May 9, 2019 8:43 AM

To: Jarrette Amy (NHQ-AC)

Cc: Showell David (NHQ-AC); 100-Media Relations; McCarthy Leanne (NHQ-AC); Durocher
Nathalie (NHQ-AC); Landry Eliane (NHQ-AC); MacLean Scot (NHQ-AC); Saucier Line
(NHQ-AQC)

Subject: Morning Ops Brief: May 9, 2019

Good morning, Amy:
Please note that there is continued media on offenders self-identify as Aboriginal.

GEN-COMMS/MESSAGES/EVENTS

N/A

MEDIA ARTICLES

Federal prisons taking aim at special (illicit) deliveries from the sky

Prison wardens are usually preoccupied with keeping people inside their walls. Now six Canadian prisons are taking
steps to shoo away some pesky, flying visitors. The Correctional Service of Canada has earmarked $6 million for
electronic systems to prevent tiny drones from dropping illegal drugs, cellphones or other contraband into the yards of
its institutions. The prison service is alarmed by cases of small, easily purchased flying devices delivering forbidden items
weighing up to five kilograms to prisoners from the air. Canadian Press (National Post, CTV News, Toronto Star, Global
News); Kelowna Now; Presse Canadienne (L’actualité)

Correctional service officer violates trust, steals from inmates

A former federal corrections officer who was discovered to have stolen money belonging to inmates at Joyceville
Institution over a period of about six months last year has been placed on probation for 12 months. Stephanie Ray, 46,
pleaded guilty in Kingston's Ontario Court of Justice to committing a breach of public trust, which carries a maximum
liability of five years imprisonment. Ray's sentencing was suspended, however, and Justice Alison Wheeler indicated
that she'd considered discharge, given Ray's age and lack of any prior criminal record. But she decided it was not
appropriate in this instance. Kingston Whig Standard

Kingston Penitentiary tours return for fourth season

The fourth season of tours through historic Kingston Penitentiary opened Wednesday. And Kingston Pen Tours manager
Venicio Rebelo said that if Kingston residents and their summer visitors have yet to experience the tour, they should this
year. (...) The tours are operated through a partnership between the City of Kingston, Correctional Service Canada (CSC)
and the St. Lawrence Parks Commission. Tour staff is comprised of 40 summer students and 25 retired CSC officers,
many of whom worked in Kingston Penitentiary prior to its closing in 2013. Kingston Whig Standard

Goodale disputes charge that bill maintains solitary confinement by another name

Public Safety Minister Ralph Goodale is disputing claims that a bill to end solitary confinement in Canada’s prisons is
merely “linguistic trickery” that maintains the practice under a different name. Goodale told a Senate committee
Wednesday that Bill C-83, which would create new “structured intervention units” to replace segregation units is “not just
semantics.” There will always be a need to separate some inmates from the general prison population, for their own
safety and that of other prisoners and guards, he said. But he maintained the bill would do so in a much more humane
way than occurs now. Currently, inmates are confined to their cells for up to 22 hours a day “with little or nothing in the
way of meaningful human contact or rehabilitative programming,” Goodale said. Canadian Press (Red Deer Advocate)
(National Post) (2019-05-08)
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‘Rocking the Big House’: Kingston Penitentiary to host September concert

What do The Trews, Tom Cochrane and The Headstones have in common? A few things, but the most recent being that
they’ll co-headline the first ever concert inside Kingston Penitentiary. (...) For more than a century, the penitentiary was
known as Canada’s most notorious prison until it closed in 2013. Global News; Canadian Press (National Post) (2019-05-
08)

Faux Nation inmates make farce of prison

A columnist states, “It has been seven months since we learned of Correctional Service Canada's jaw-dropping
decision to transfer Terri-Lynne McClintic to a zero-security healing lodge for Indigenous women, just eight years into her
minimum 25-year sentence for the first-degree murder of eight-year-old Tori Stafford. Well, OK, not exactly "zero
security." It's just that actually preventing escapes is not within security staff's purview - as was helpfully illustrated by
inmate Joely Lambourn, who walked away from the facility amidst the controversy. remarkably, in the bewildering
cavalcade of things that were wrong with her move - which was later reversed after Public Safety Minister ralph Goodale
requested (cough, cough) CSC review the matter - the fact that McClintic is almost certainly not in any meaningful sense
Indigenous could barely crack the top five. Over the weekend, Isabelle hachey of La Presse brought us another
astonishing tale from Canada's prison system. This time, inmates'Indigenous identity is the crux of the issue. "hundreds of
Québécois criminals are declaring themselves Aboriginal as soon as they enter prison," hachey reported, which "gives
them certain advantages, such as more frequent spousal visits and faster reassessment of their security classification" -
i.e., faster access to the exit door. Postmedia (National Post, Regina Leader-Post, Kingston Whig Standard, St. John’s
Telegram, Charlottetown Guardian)

MEDIA CALLS

Media:

Request: Request to interview offender George Fraser
Response: in progress

Media:

Request: Request to interview offender Bruce McArthur
Response: in progress

SOCIAL MEDIA

Twitter mentions

s.19(1)
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Press Clippings
MPP introduces bill to end solitary confinement in Ontario
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Triple murderer Douglas Garland to ask Alberta Court of Appeal for new trial
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Winnipeg man guilty of murdering Indigenous woman
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Kyle Lawlor

A/ Senior Communications Advisor
Correctional Service Canada / Government of Canada
Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA / 613-864-2704 tel

Conseiller principal en communication p.i.
Service correctionnel Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA / 613-864-2704 tél
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT)
Sent: May 9, 2019 12:23 PM
To: St.Onge Dave (ONT)
Subject: RE: Mugs

Thanks for the input dave; | actually have a committee meeting today, and I'll bring up these things again. | have
discussed with them before about the public concert piece, and that's the angle they are going for, but | think they just
boil it down to that. | do like the idea of a concert display there, and will bring that up today to (will mention lightfoot
and hunter).

They want CBC to come in and do a piece, so maybe the concert angle is the piece that we could go on.

From: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 9, 2019 8:45 AM

To: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Hey Kyle,
Exciting stuff! I've been watching the media about this and | have some concerns.

4 and keep referring to this is the "first concert ever at KP" [...they keep dropping 'public concert']. Of course
it is FAR from the 'first concert'. In fact, concerts have been performed here since the 1800s and for about 17 years now
| have had a display about some concerts at KP in the 1950s. | also just confirmed that Lightfoot played here on April 11,
1970 and that ) was a regular, amongst many others. Of course, these shows were for the inmates and
staff and their friends and families .

Anyway can we communicate that to the Rockin' team?

...or maybe the display over there should be about concerts at KP?
Dave

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>

Sent: May 8, 2019 9:14 AM

To: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>

Subject: RE: Mugs

We talked about the yard, but they liked the look of the front of the institution better; they wanted something a bit
different then a big open space.

The hip's team is helping out a lot and they have a security group in mind, but | don't know their names. Could be the

group that you're referring to.

From: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 8, 2019 8:51 AM
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To: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Really? | thought they'd use the yard!? Can they fit 2500 people and the stage/crew etc. in that space?

If they are looking for security, | would recommend that they find out who provides that for the Belleville Empire
Rockfest. and they were VERY professional and thorough. The last thing we want is idiots covering
the place In gratrit!

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 8, 2019 8:38 AM

To: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Ya they refer to out outside areas as courtyards. In this case it’s the space as you entr the dome between old and new
keepers hall

From: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 8, 2019 8:31 AM

To: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

| just the article in the clips. They say it will be held in 'the courtyard closest to King Street'. Any idea what they mean?

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 8, 2019 8:20 AM

To: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Was the poster there? | haven't seen it on FB yet

From: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 8, 2019 8:19 AM

To: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>

Subject: RE: Mugs

OK. | saw the announcement on Facebook this morning.

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 8, 2019 8:13 AM

To: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Good morning!

s.19(1)
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From: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 8, 2019 8:03 AM

To: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Morning Sir,
Hey, where can | get some posters for the united Way event?

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 3, 2019 9:53 AM

To: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

It's not until September and there is lots of details that we need to work out still, but | did want to bring you into the
loop, as | thought it would be a good opportunity for the museum to be a part of in some capacity.

From: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 3, 2019 9:27 AM

To: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Wow!
I'll keep it on the down low.

Hmm. | have uniform displays down there already. Let me think about this.

Dave

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>

Sent: May 3, 2019 9:12 AM

To: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>

Subject: RE: Mugs

Thoughts on displays of officer and inmate uniforms?

It's not officially announced yet, so you need to keep it quiet, but the trews, kasador, headstones, pursuit of happiness

and tom Cochrane and paul langois will make an appearance.

From: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 3, 2019 8:57 AM

To: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs
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Well, I'll be filling some cases down there anyhow. | don't think | have extra case for special exhibits though.

Who is playing?

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 3, 2019 8:56 AM

To: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

The charity concert to support the united way; they've been trying to get this going for about a year now.

They aren't necesarrily looking for something that you sell, but items that you think may be representative of the history
of KP that could recreate and sell.

Also, what would your thoughts on putting up a display from the museum in some of spaces? They are looking to have
some special VIP spaces, and are thinking about doing a dinner in the mattress shop, and thought bringing in some
pieces might be a good way to highlight our history, and we might be able to get some new friends members though it.

From: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 3, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Hi Kyle,
What concert is that?

We don't have the metal mugs here. That's SLPC.

We do have ceramic ones. We're actually getting a new one in dark blue with the Victorian 'KP Canada' logo on it.
Haven't got them yet.

Dave

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>

Sent: May 3, 2019 8:49 AM

To: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>

Subject: FW: Mugs

Good morning!

The united way is trying to think of some merchandise that they could sell for the concert at KP in September, and are

trying to connect to the history of KP. Any good items you can think of, maybe the metal mugs?

From: Bhavana Varma <bvarma@unitedwaykfla.ca>
Sent: May 3, 2019 8:14 AM
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To: Vinnie Rebelo <Vinnie.Rebelo@parks.on.ca>; Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: Mugs

Loved the video with merchandise Vinnie
Can we ask where you got the mugs and the cost per unit? How much are you selling for?

Kyle, does Dave have any suggestions for merchandise?

Sent from my iPhone
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Buller Wayne (ONT)

Sent: May 1, 2019 9:57 AM

To: Jarrette Amy (NHQ-AC); Showell David (NHQ-AC)
Cc: Lawlor Kyle (ONT); Harris Scott (ONT)

Subject: RE: Poster and Ad mats

Attachments: Proposal.pdf

Amy/David,

LIMITED DISTRIBUTION PLEASE.

The United Way has now put the final touches on their formal proposal {attached).

For a number of reasons they would like to move up their public announcement to next Wednesday.

With Scott away it would be imperative that we have a call ASAP {today if possible} to discuss the next steps.

| have had some conversations with legal services and Director Corporate Services already awaiting this proposal. Now
that we have it we can start to engage to finalize the details.

Scott is 100% behind this event in support of the United Way as this years Campaign Chair.

Regards

A/Regional Administrator Communications and Executive Services | Ontario |
Correctional Service of Canada | Government of Canada |
wayne.buller@csc-sce.geca | Telephone: 613-545-8311 / Fax: 613-545-8684

A/Administrateur Régional Communications et services a la haute direction | 'Ontario
Service correctionnel Canada | Gouvernement du Canada |
wayne.buller@ese-sce.geca | Tél. : 613-545-8311 7/ Télé : 613-545-8684

From: Showell David (NHQ-AC)
Sent: April 30,2019 5:16 PM

To: Buller Wayne (ONT)

Subject: FW: Poster and Ad mats

Hi Wayne, | just had a quick chat with Amy.

We want to be a little bit careful with this. On the one hand we all agree that the baton should be out, but at the same
time we don’t want to be seen in any way as having approved or endorsed the contents of the poster. | think it would
best if we could ask them to remove the baton {l also don’t like the American style orange prison suits, but that’s just
me)} but make clear that we are not approving the poster or its content. if there are complaints, we will be directing
them to the organizers.
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Does that make sense?

Also, as far as | know, the proposal for the event has not been approved by the Commissioner. | think Scott has raised it,
but | am wondering if there will be a formal process?

David

David Showell

A/Associate Assistant Commissioner, Communications & Engagement
Commissaire adjoint associé int., Communications et engagement

340 Laurier Avenue West, office 9C15 / 340 avenue Laurier Quest, bureau 9C15
Ottawa, Ontario, K1A-0P9

David.showell@csc-sce.ge.ca

613.996.5476

From: Jarrette Amy (NHQ-AC) <Amy.Jarrette @CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: April 30, 2019 1:25 PM

To: Showell David (NHQ-AC) <David.Showell@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: FW: Poster and Ad mats

Thoughts? The baton should be removed. This is part of a charitable event that is happening at KP — that's about all |
know of it. We should get a bit more information from the region — | am not aware that this was formally approved.

From: Buller Wayne (ONT) <Wayne.Buller@csc-scc.gc.ca>
Sent: April 30,2019 11:41 AM

To: Jarrette Amy (NHQ-AC) <Amy.Jarrette @CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: FW: Poster and Ad mats

Amy,

With Scott away | wanted someone else to have a look at this. | am assuming you are aware of the event being planned
for in the fall.

The only issue a can see would be the representation of the officer with the baton. This would not be something an
officer would be carrying however | know it is also a caricature of a prison guard. Note images and representation is of
the band members on each row Tom Cochrane as the guard on the left and Paul Langlois on the right.

May be | am over thinking?

Thoughts......

A/Regional Administrator Communications and Executive Services | Ontario |
Correctional Service of Canada | Government of Canada |
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